Council of the District of Columbia
OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER BRIANNE K. NADEAU
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson _

FROM: Councilmember Brianne K. Nadeau Busmnsk Nadeu

RE: Request to Agendize Measure for the May 16, 2023, Committee of the Whole and
Additional Legislative Meetings

DATE: May 10, 2023

I am requesting that you agendize the following measure for the May 16, 2023,
Committee of the Whole and Additional Legislative Meetings.

Measure from Committee

e PR25-0071, the “Director of the Department of Public Works Timothy Spriggs
Confirmation Resolution of 2023”

This resolution would confirm Timothy Spriggs as the Director of the Department of Public
Works. The resolution was approved unanimously by the Committee at its Additional Meeting
on April 26, 2023, and it has been timely filed. Please contact Ariel Ardura, Senior Legislative
Counsel, at aardura@dccouncil.gov, with any questions.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Budget Director
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs



